
C O L L I N  C O U N T Y

Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

Suite 3160
McKinney, Texas 75071
www.col l incountytx.gov

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court

FROM: Purchasing Department

SUBJECT: Contract Award Data

IFB No.: 2022-316

IFB TITLE: Road Materials, Emulsified Asphalts

  1402 Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid

  23 Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid

    3 Bidders responded:

Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc.
P Squared Emulsion Plants, LLC dba P2 Emulsions
Wright Asphalt Products Company, LLC dba Wright Asphalt Products Company

IFB No. 2022-316 is recommended per the attached documentation, as the lowest and best 
bidders as determined by the Purchasing Department and Public Works. 

Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc.
Primary – Line 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13; all vendors Line 7

P Squared Emulsion Plants, LLC dba P2 Emulsions
Primary – 2ALT-D, 4ALT-D, 5ALT-1D, 6ALT-D, 2ALT-P, 4ALT-P, 5ALT-1P, 6ALT- P; all 
vendors Line 7

Wright Asphalt Products Company, LLC dba Wright Asphalt Products Company
Primary – Line 1, 8, 5ALT-2D, 5ALT-2P; Secondary – Line 2, 4, 9, 11; all vendors Line 7


